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For: Terry Musser (608) 266-7461 By/Representing: Marlene

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: rryan
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Restitution for theft of objects related to veterans from cemetery
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Ryan, -Robin

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 4:15 PM

To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: VETERAN MARKERS AND FLAG HOLDERS

Robin ... could not find the press release ... but here are the plaques they pry off from
the markers.

http://www.cem.va.gov/cem/hm/hmtype.asp

Following is the flag holders purchased by the American Legion, VFW etc. They are
put by each veterans grave before memorial day and generally are left out for the
summer and then stored

http:/ /www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html

Marlene Reineking, Committee Clerk
Office of Rep. Terry Musser
1-888-534-0092
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Uwrrep Stares

DEepARTMENT OF VETERA

BuriaL & MEMORIALS

Types of Headstones and Markers Available

UPRIGHT TYPES:

These headstones are 42 inches long, 13 inches wide and 4 inches thick. Weight is
approximately 230 pounds. Variations may occur in stone color, and the marble may contain
light to-moderate veining. (Shown is the Upright Marble)

Upright Marble or
Upright Granite

FLAT TYPES:

The flat bronze grave marker is 24 inches long, 12 inches wide, with 3/4 inch rise. Weight is
approximately 18 pounds. Anchor bolts, nuts and washers for fastening to a base are furnished
with the marker. The government does not furnish a base.

The flat granite and flat marble grave marker is 24 inches long, 12 inches wide, and 4 inches
thick. Weight is approximately 130 pounds. Variations may occur in stone color; the marble
may contain light to moderate veining. (Shown is the Flat Granite)

Bronze Flat Granite or Flat Marble

g —— T —

BRONZE NICHE:

http://www.cem.va.gov/cem/hm/hmtype.asp 09/18/2007
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i This niche marker is 8 1/2 inches long, 5 1/2 inches wide, with 7/16 inch rise. Weight is
approximately 3 pounds; mounting bolts and washers are furnished with the marker.

Bronze Niche

NOTE: Pre-World War I Era Headstones and Markers - In addition to the headstone and markers
pictured, two special styles of upright headstones are available for Civil War era veterans - one for
those who.served with the Union Forces and another for those who served with the Confederate
Forces. Requests for these special styles should be made in block 27 of the application. It is
necessary to submit detailed documentation that supports eligibility.

Espafiol | VA Forms | Facilities Locator | Contact the VA | Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
Privacy Policy | Web Policies & Important Links | Annual Performance and Accountability Report
Freedom of Information Act | Small Business Contacts | Site Map

USA.gov | White House | USA Freedom Corps

Reviewed/Updated Date: November 3, 2006

http://www.cem.va.gov/cem/hm/hmtype.asp 09/18/2007
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Shopping

American Flags

Flagpoles

State Flags

World Flags

Flags

Small Flags & Car flags

Pins, Patches, Gifts,
Clothing

Patriotic Decoration

Decorative Flags & Banners

Flag Display Cases

Custom Flags

American Flags

American Nylon flags

http://www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html

You are not currently logged in. Login now ] Shopp
Need
Assistance
Call Us.
, Toll Free 1.
Most orders received before 877-734-
) ~ 2458
2pm weekdays Mon-Thur
1 4 8:15 AM -
ship the same day! 5:30 PM EST
Friday 8:15
AWM - 5:00 PR
EST
Home | US Flags { Flag Poles | Small Flags ! Military ! State !
World ! Sports
isearch our store | search

| US Stick flags | Military Grave Markers

Home | American Flags

Military Grave Markers - In Bronze and Aluminum

Use these beautiful veteran memorial grave markers to honor your lo
devotion to their country. Made in the U.S.A.

We offer both Cast Bronze and bronze finished aluminum. Cast Bron;
on 21" rod to hold one 12" x 18” flag mounted on 3/8” staff.

Bronze Finished Aluminum emblems mounted on 21" rod to hold one
on-3/8” staff.

Page 1 of 1

WWI Veteran Grave Marker-in Cast v

List price: $31.95
Enter Quantity: |1
Order ;

WWI Veteran Grave Marker - in Bronze
ed Aluminum
List price: $21.95

Enter Quantity: |1

09/18/2007
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Valley Forge Nylon American
" Flags

American Flag Sewn Nylon
{Online Stores )

Large Sewn Nylon Brand
Name

Nylon US Banner Flags
Valley Forge G-SPEC Flags

Imported Sewn Nylon
American Flags

American Polyester Flags

Sewn American Polyester
Flags ( SuperTough)

Sewn Polyester Flags (Online
Stores Brand)

Polyester US Banner Flags

Warranty info

Indoor Flags & Flagpoles

indoor American Flag Kit
Low Cost Indoor Flag Kit
Indoor 41t x 6ft US Flag Kit
Indoor State flag kits
Indoor Military Flag Kit
Indoor Religious Flag Kits

More...

US Stick flags

4" x 8" American Hand Flags
US Flag 6" x 9"

US Flag 8" x 12"
US Stick flags 12"x18"

Military Grave Markers

Classroom American Flag

Outdoor US Banners

Nylon US Banner Flags
Polyester US Banner Flags
USA Garden Flag

USA Sewn Nylon Windsock

Cotton American Flags

WWII Veteran Grave Marker - in Cast

Bronze
List price: $31.95

Enter Quantity: |1

Vietnam War Veteran Grave Marker - in

Korean War Veteran Grave Marker - in
Bronz Finished Aluminum )
List price: $21.95

Enter Quantity: |1
 Order

,,,,, ave Marker-in

Bronze Finished Aluminum
List price: $21.95

Enter Quantity:

US Military Veteran Grave Marker - in

Cast Bronze
List price: $31.95

Enter Quantity: |1

http://www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html

Cast Bronze
List price: $31.95

Enter Quantity: |1
Order |

09/18/2007
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» Cotton US Flags O‘rderli

VALLEY FORGE Brand
Name Cotton American Flags

Memorial Cases

Heritage Series 4" x 6" American Hand Flags | US Flag 6" x 9" | US Flag 8'

Valley Forge brand G-Spec 12"x18" | Military Grave Markers | Classroom Am
Large Cotton (5'x 9' 6"

Pins, Patches, Gifts, Copyright © 2007 Online Stores Inc. All Rights R

Clothing
Patriotic Wear & Gifts

US Flag Pins, Patches, &
Decal Stickers

Flag Pins

Flag Patches

Flag Decal Stickers
Christian Lapel-Pins

More...

Patriotic Decoration

Low.Cost Imported US
Fiags

Printed US Flags (low cost )

Imported Sewn Nylon
American Flags

Small US Flags for Boats &
Vehicles

US 12in x 18in.Sewn Nylon
with grommets

US 20in x-30in Sewn Nylon
with grommets

US Flag 12 x 18in Superknit
Polyester Double Sided

US Flag 12 x 18in Superknit
Polyester

US Flag 16 x 24in Superknit
Polyester

US Fiag 2ftx3ft Superknit
Polyester

More. ..

US Flag Wall Mounted Kits

American Flagpole Kit -
Economy Residential

http://www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html 09/18/2007
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Valieyﬁ Forge Residential Kit
“w/ 3'x 5 Poly Flag

Telescopic US Flag Pole Kit
(adjustable bracket)

American nylon flagpole kit
with sewn Valley Forge flag

Banner Flag Kit

US Flag Summary

American Flag 2ft x 3ft sewn
nylon by Valley Forge Flag

American Flag 2.5ft x 4ft
sewn nylon by Valley Forge
Flag

3ft x 5ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

4ft x 6ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

51t x 8ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

American Flag 5ft x 9.5ft
sewn nylon by Valley Forge
Flag

More...

US Flags - Display all ltems

American Flag 2ft x 3ft sewn
nylon by Valley Forge Flag

American Flag 2.5ft x 4ft
sewn nylon by Valley Forge
Flag

3ft x 5ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

4ft x 6ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

5ft x 8ft US Nylon Flag by
Valley Forge

American Flag 5ft x 9.5f
sewn nylon by Valley Forge
Flag

More...

Customer Service

Customer Service FAQ
Shipping Info

About Us

Privacy Policy

http://www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html 09/18/2007
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Cooangd g ¥

Mews & Information

Flag News

Flag Etiquette

When to Fly the Flag
American Flag History
Caring for your Flag
Repair & Disposal of Flags

Links to Useful Sites

Our Stores

Online Stores

British Food

English Tea Store

Industrial Safety Equipment
Birthday Gift idea

Stroller

| e-commerce by

BRBONLNE

line Stores hosted by
o e R RELIABILITY e P
PROGRAM

http://www.united-states-flag.com/migrmainbran.html 09/18/2007
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; relating to: restitution for misappropriation from a cemetery of

/

2 certain objects that relate to a veteran?

1 AN ACT

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a court may order a person who is convicted of a crime to pay
restitution to the victim of the crime? This bill specifies that a court may require a
person who is convicted of misappropriating, from a cemetery,”an object that

indicates that a deceased was a veteran to reimburse the cost of replacing the object.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 973.20 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
973.20(2) (¢) Ifthe crime is misappropriation, from a cemetery,%f an object that

indicates that a deceased was a veteran, as described in s. 45.001, reimburse a person

S Ot s W

for the cost of replacing the ebjecff{

7 (END)
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1 AN ACT #o ce 973.20 (2) (c) of the statutes; relating to: restitution for

2 misappropriation from a cemetery of certain objects that relate to a veteran.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a court may order a person who is convicted of a crime to pay
restitution to the victim of the crime. This bill specifies that a court may require a
person who is convicted of misappropriating, from a cemetery, an object that
indicates that a deceased was a veteraxgto reimburse the cost of replacing the object.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 973.20 (2) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

973.20 (2) (c) If the crime is misappropriation, from a cemetery, of an object that

3
4
5 indicates that a deceased was a veteran, as described in s. 45.001, reimburse gwpersoﬁig
6

; for the cost of replacing the object.

A
%

T (END)
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AN ACT to create 973.20 (2) (c) of the statutes; relating to: restitution for

misappropriation from a cemetery of certain objects that relate to a veteran.

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
indicates that a deceased was a veteran, to reimburse the cost of replacing the object.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
SecTiON 1. 973.20 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
973.20 (2) (¢) Ifthe crime is misappropriation, from a cemetery, of an object that

indicates that a deceased was a veteran, as described in s. 45.001, reimburse an

‘]

individualfor organizatiOff}ff;ér the cost of replacing the object.
L/

A

4

(END)




Baéfo}él, §Sarah

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 1:42 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3178/3 Topic: Restitution for theft of objects related to veterans from
cemetery

Please Jacket LRB 07-3178/3 for the ASSEMBLY.



